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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

September 10th
, 2019 

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority , 

From: Jeffrey C. Schlierf, Acting Manager oflnformation Technology Q (/Y 
Subject: Spectrum Business - Install Fiber Point to Point data connection. Van de Water Plant to 
Van de Water Raw Water 

The IT department recommends replacing the unlicensed Motorola microwave link that provides 
data connectivity between the Van de Water plant and Van de Water Raw Water building with a 
more stable Spectrum Business fiber point to point connection. This current link is prone to 
hardware issues and line of site issues since it traverses multiple properties between the two sites. 
This link is used to carry Security Video feeds back to the video server located in the main plant 
and Door Access data back to the server located at the Service Center. 

The agreement states the circuit will be $900 per month for 36 months allowing us to wave the 
$11,005.00 one-time cost for building this link. When the water transmission line between the 
Main plant and Raw Water is replaced, ECW A will run its own fiber connection between the two 
sites and this Spectrum link we become a backup to it. 

If the Board agrees to this plan of action at the September 19th
, 2019 meeting, I would like a 

resolution to be entered at the October 3rd, 2019 meeting. 

Attached please find the following document: 

1) Spectrum Fiber Internet Access Service Agreement 

JCS 
Attachment 
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